e

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Budget Committee
Agenda

Wednesday, August 23, 2017
SSV-151
2:30 p.m.-3:30 p.m.

Type of Meeting: Regular Meeting

Note Taker:

Please Review/Bring: Agenda, Minutes, Supporting documents

Committee Members:

Diana Keelen, Co-Chair
Van Rider, Co-Chair (Temp)
VACANT

Executive Director of Business Services (Co-Chair)
Academic Senate President or Designee (Co-Chair)

Dean - Student Services

Standing
Standing (TEMP)
VACANT (3-yr term)

Riley Dwyer Dean - Academic Affairs 2016-2019
Pamela Ford Classified Union 2017-2020
Violet Christopher Faculty Union 2015-2018
VACANT Faculty Staff VACANT (3-yr term)
VACANT Adjunct Faculty Staff VACANT (1-yr term)
Maria West Classified Staff 2017-2020
Nichelle Williams CMS 2015-2018
Jared Simmons Facilities 2016-2019
Maxine Griffin Human Resources 2015-2018
Rick Shaw Information Technology Committee 2016-2019
VACANT Outcomes Committee VACANT (3-yr term)
VACANT Program Review Committee VACANT (3-yr term)
Vanessa Gibson Student Success Committee 2016-2019
VACANT Enrollment Management Committee VACANT (3-yr term)
Alexander Fudula ASO Representative 2017-2018
Mark Bryant VP HR & Employee Relations, Ex-Officio Standing
Erin Vines VP Student Services, Ex-Officio Standing
Bonnie Suderman VP Academic Affairs, Ex-Officio Standing
Sarah Miller Proxy for Co-Chair N/A
[tems Person Action / Notes

I.  Approval of Minutes:

July 26, 2017 All

Meeting
Il.  Information Items:

Presentation of Adopted | Ms. Keelen

Budget




e

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

NEXT MEETING DATE:
9/27/2017
SSV-151, 2:30 pm

FUTURE 17-18 MEETINGS:
2017: SP&BC in October TBD, 10/25
2018: 1/24, 2/28, 3/28, 4/25(SP&BC), 5/23, 6/27




e

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Budget Committee
Minutes DRAFT

Wednesday, July 26, 2017
SSV-151
2:30 p.m.-3:30 pm

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Rhonda Burgess

Please Review/Bring: Agenda, Minutes, Supporting Docs

Committee Members:

Diana Keelen, Co-Chair
Van Rider, Co-Chair
Jill Zimmerman
Riley Dwyer
Pamela Ford

Violet Christopher
David Adams
Jonathan Over
Maria West
Nichelle Williams
Jared Simmons
Maxine Griffin

Rick Shaw

VACANT

Carol Eastin
Vanessa Gibson
VACANT

Alexander Fudula
Mark Bryant

Executive Director of Business Services (Co-Chair)
Academic Senate President or Designee (Co-Chair) - ABSENT
Dean - Student Services — ABSENT (Term expired)
Dean - Academic Affairs

Classified Union

Faculty Union

Faculty Staff —- ABSENT (Term expired)

Adjunct Faculty Staff — ABSENT (Term expired)
Classified Staff

CMS Staff

Facilities — ABSENT - CJ Rohr in as proxy

Human Resources - ABSENT

Information Technology Committee

Outcomes Committee

Program Review Committee — ABSENT (Term expired)
Student Success Committee

Enrollment Management Committee

ASO Representative - ABSENT

VP HR & Employee Relations, Ex-Officio - ABSENT

Erin Vines VP Student Services, Ex-Officio - ABSENT
Bonnie Suderman VP Academic Affairs, Ex-Officio
Sarah Miller Proxy for Co-Chair - ABSENT
ltems Person Action

I Approval of Minutes:

June 27, 2017 Meeting All The minutes of the June 27, 2017 were approved as

presented.

Il. Information Items:

Update on Resource Ms. Keelen | Reviewed funding allocations and handouts. Not included in the

Allocation Process

handouts - IERP Director was added as a priority position by
President Knudson. There was a brief discussion before agreeing
on recommendation to divide the pot by funding the top four
positions and top four ongoing items. No objections — Ms. Ford
abstained.




/4

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Ill. Review of FTES Ms. Keelen | Reviewed FTES and stability process with handout.

IV. Discussion Items:

Review of Membership Ms. Keelen | Reviewed expired and vacant positions. Requested that everyone
assist with recruitment. Any questions or interest, contact
Rhonda Burgess.

NEXT MEETING DATE:
8/23/2017
SSV-151, 2:30 pm

FUTURE 17-18 MEETINGS:
2017: 9/27, SP&BC in October TBD, 10/25
2018: 1/24,2/28,3/28,4/25(SP&BC), 5/23, 6/27




ANTELOPE

U AFT ’
A‘ COLLEGE

VALLEY

ANTELOPE VALLEY COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET

September 11, 2017

Edward T. Knudson, Superintendent/President
Diana Keelen, Executive Director of Business Services



Section 1

Section 2

Section 3

Section 4

Section 5

Section 6

Section 7

Section 8

Section 9

Section 10

Section 11

Section 12

Section 13

Section 14

Section 15

TABLE OF CONTENTS

..........................................

BUDGET NARRATIVE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE BUDGET

BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND

BUDGET DETAIL GENERAL FUND

BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND
UNRESTRICTED

BUDGET DETAIL-GENERAL FUND
UNRESTRICTED

BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND
RESTRICTED

BUDGET DETAIL-GENERAL FUND
RESTRICTED

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT FUNDS

BOOKSTORE AND CAFETERIA

CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

PARKING FUND

OTHER FUNDS

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT WORKSHEET

EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT



SECTION 1

BUDGET NARRATIVE



Page 1

ANTELOPE VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET NARRATIVE

2016-2017 Unaudited Actuals

The passage of Proposition 30 created the Education Protection Account (EPA). The
EPA is funded from a tax package that raised the state sales tax by 0.25% from
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016 and increased personal income taxes
to individuals making over $250K from 2012-2018. In November 2016, the California
voters approved Proposition 55, which extends the personal income tax portion of
Proposition 30 through 2030. The EPA funds are not considered “new revenue”, but
prevented severe cuts to Higher Education. It is important to note that these taxes
are temporary.

The EPA funds have certain accountability provisions:

1. The spending plan must be approved by the governing board during a public
meeting each year.

2. EPA funds cannot be used for the salaries and benefits of administrators or
any other administrative costs (as determined through the account code
structure).

3. Each year, the Local Education Agency (LEA) must publish on its website an
accounting of how much money was received from the EPA and how the
funds were expended.

Full Time Equivalent Students (FTES)

FTES targets for the 2016-2017 fiscal year were discussed at the May 25, 2016
Enroliment Management meeting. At that time, the District projected that it would not
meet the 2015-2016 enrollment targets and would need to reassign 672 FTES to
make base. As a result, the potential growth was not included in the 2016-2017
budget. Student headcount does not seem to be dropping in relation to full-time
equivalent students, which is an indication that students are enrolling in less units on
average. Typically, when the economy starts to do better and jobs are available, it is
expected that enroliments will flatten in the Antelope Valley community.

Section 1



Page 2

Actual FTES versus Assigned FTES
13,500

peiost \ 12,919

12,500

12,000

-

11,140 ™™

o~ 11,2 10,19\85

T
10,839

11,500

11,000

10,500

10,511

10,000
20082009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

2016-2017 FTES *Potential*
FTES Target

2016-2017 Base FTES 11,656
Potential Funded FTES w/ 3.01% growth 12,007
2% Above Potential Funded FTES 12,247
2015-2016 FTES Needed to Make up from Reassigning Summer 2016 672
Total FTES Target to including making up reassign 12,919
2016-2017 FTES Actuals
FTES Target

2016-2017 Actual 10,839
2015-2016 FTES Needed to Make up from Reassigning Summer 2016 672
Total FTES Actuals minus Summer 2016 reassigned FTES 10,167
2016-2017 FTES Reassigned from Summer 2017 400
2016-2017 New Base 10,567

Between July 2015 and June 2017, the FTES declined 407 FTES. Because of the
decline and not being able to meet the enroliment targets, the District entered into its
first year of stability in 2016-2017. Stability is a term used to describe a district not
meeting the base funding target set by the Chancellor's Office. It allows districts to
re-bench FTES and have 3 years to make up the FTES to the original base-funding
level. Stability funding is a higher priority than growth funds. The Chancellor’'s Office
will allocate stability funds before apportioning growth funds. The base year for the
District is 2015-2016. Year 1 is 2016-2017, Year 2 is 2017-2018 and Year 3 is 2018-
2019. After that, the District’s funded base is set and can only be gained through the
growth process.

Section 1



2017-2018 Adopted Budget for Community Colleges’

Cost of Living
Adjustment (COLA)

Enrollment Growth

Base Augmentation
Student Success and
Support Program
(SSSP)

SSSP - Equity
Workforce & CTE
Pathways

Basic Skills
Part-Time Faculty
Office Hours

COLA for EOPS, DSPS,
Cal Works, Childcare
Tax Bailout

Full-Time Student
Success Grants

Completion Incentive
Grants

Financial Aid
Administration
Online Education

0%

2%

S75 M
No Augmentation

No Augmentation
$248 M

$30M
S3.6 M

0%

$41.2M

No Augmentation

$94.1 M (1.48%)

$79.3 M (1.34%)

$23.6 M
No Augmentation

No Augmentation
No Augmentation

No Augmentation
No Augmentation

$5.6 M (1.48%)

No Augmentation

$10 M

Ongoing Funds

$97 M (1.56%)

$57.8 M (1%)

$183.6 M
No Augmentation

No Augmentation
No Augmentation

No Augmentation
No Augmentation

$5.6 M (1.56%)

$5M

S10M

Section 1

$97 M (1.56%)

$57.8 M (1%)

$183.6 M
No Augmentation

No Augmentation
No Augmentation

No Augmentation
$5M

$5.6 M (1.56%)

Page 3

Allows the system to
serve around
24,000 more students.

$25 M Full-time, Cal Grant 8

recipients
For students who

$25 M complete Education Plan

S1M

S10M

and take 15 units.



Page 4

Guided Pathways

Integrated Library
Systems

Deferred Maintenance &
Instructional Equipment

COLA Mandates Block
Grant

Prop 39 Clean Energy
Job Creation Fund

EEO Program
Veterans Resource
Center

Campus Sexual
Academic Senate
Hunger Free

Economic Workforce
Development Grants

Umoja

Mental Health
Compton College
Innovation Awards

One-Time Funds

$150 M $150 M

S6 M S6 M

$43.7 M $135.8 M

$523 M $46.5 M

None $1.82 M

S20 M S20M

Amends trailer bill language: (1) clarify the
Guided Pathways four pillar framework; (2)
clarify the funds will be used for release time,
professional development, and technology
solutions; (3) CO authority to require program
criteria, qualitative and quantitative indicators;
and (4) requires annual report. More TBL details
to come.

$6 M

$150 M

Will be released in 2017-2018
$76.8 M

$0.5 M One-Time

$46.5 M

$1.82 MOne-time from FON penalties
$7 M$5 M one-time, including $2 M one- time for
Norco, plus $5 M ongoing with TBL.
$2.5 M One-time
$1 M One-time for the development of C-ID system
$2.5 M One-time
Workforce incentive grants for regions with high
$8 Munemployment
(one-time})
S2.5M
$4.5 M One-time
$11.3 M
$20 M Focus areas to be determined by CCC
Chancellor, TBL with criteria.

Section 1



Page 5

The major highlights of the 2017-2018 adopted budget for community colleges
includes an estimated COLA of 1.56%, 1% enrollment growth, base increase of
$183.6 million, $150 million one time for guided pathways and $76.8 million in
deferred maintenance and instructional equipment; which will now be allocated in
2017-2018. There was a large jump in basic allocation from $23.6 million at the
January budget release to $183.6 in the adopted budget. This funding is necessary
in order to fund STRS & PERS employer pension obligation increases.

Antelope Valley College’s 2017-2018 General Unrestricted Fund Budget

The District receives approximately *96%* of its unrestricted general funding from
State apportionment directly linked to student attendance or FTES. The District will
be entering into Year 2 of stability.

2017-2018 FTES Actuals
FTES Target

2017-2018 FTES Base 10,567
2016-2017 FTES Needed to make up from reassigning Summer 2017 400
Total FTES Actuals minus Summer 2016 reassigned FTES 10,967
2% Enrollment growth target above base 219
2017-2018 Target Base 11,186

Antelope Valley College Unrestricted Revenue Highlights:

1.56% COLA

$46 per credit unit

e $150 million in Prop 39 bond proceeds were issued in April 2017 and have
been factored into the 2017-2018 adopted budget.

e $0 growth funds

e Advanced Apportionment figures for categorical programs as of July 14, 2017:

Total Paid

Amount July August September October November December January Thru. January
Programs Cartified Payment Payment Payment Payment Payment Payment Payment 2018

BASIC SKILLS 213,882 17,111 17110 25,608 21,368 10,250 10,604 17,110 128320
BOG FEE WAIVERS ADMIN. 201,750 16,140 18,140 24210 20075 18,158 10,088 16,140 121,061
SFAA 582,076 46414 46814 89,021 58208 52441 20134 44.614 340,800
EORS, 916,781 7342 7333 110,014 91678 82510 45,830 7343 550,000
CARE 283,627 22,082 22082 34,004 28362 26518 14,176 22.082 170,110
DSPS 750,523 20,622 80522 90,782 76,683 08,087 n.ae 00522 453,014
STATE HOSPITAL [} 4 0 0 ] o 0 0 o
CALWORKs 067,037 7738 7382 118,044 98,704 67,033 48.382 77383 680,222
CAFVES 0 4 0 0 0 q 0 0 [}
STUDENT SUCCESS (CREDIT) 2707.602 223508 23808 88713 270.760 251784 139.680 23608 1670881
STUDENT SUCCESS (NONCREOIT) 23188 1,862 1843 2778 231 2,064 1158 1632 13803
STUDENT SUCCESS (EQUITY) 1028467 130,277 130276 105418 102,848 148,901 L1K 4} 130.276 077,074
EGUAL EMPLOYMENT OPFORTUNITY 60.000 50,000 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 50,000
PART.TIME FACULTY COMPENSATION 241471 10,318 w37 28077 24,147 21732 12,074 19.31¢ 144,863
TELECOMMUNICATION & TECHNOLOGY 0 0 [ 0 0 [1} 0 0 ]
STRONG WORKFORCE PROGRAM 1167,712 0347 w47 140,125 118.772 106,004 59,285 w7 700,627
ADULT EDUCATION BLOCK GRANT ] 1] 0 [} 0 0 0 ] 0
PHYSICAL PLANT & IN3TL SUPPORT 780,620 63,182 83.181 04,743 76.852 71.050 30470 63,102 473712
CHILDCARE TAX BALOUT 0 0 0 ] [} 0 [ 0 0
TANF 0 0 0 0 [] 0 [ ] 0
FULL TIME STUDENT SUCCESS GRANT 738,633 738,633 0 '] 0 0 L] 0 730,633

Section 1



Antelope Valley College Unrestricted Expenditure Budget Changes:

Page 6

Exhibit A
2016-2017 Budget Changes to 2017-2018 Adopted Budget
Change Increase Decrease Total

1 | Increase in Step & Column Estimates 356,510
2 | Notification to change board elections to even years S 67,000

Increase in OPEB Actuarial Study Costs to implement GASB
3 | 74/75 S 7,000

Security Contract Increase including 2 additional Sheriffs $ 160,867
4 | for Palmdale

Minimum Wage Increase from $10.00 to $10.50 Jul-Dec $ 153.510
5 | 2017 & $10.50 to $11 Jan-Jun 2018 !

Decrease in liability insurance 20%. Moved from SIRMA to

130,129

6 | SWACC > )
7 | Removal of 2% one time off schedule salary increase S (1,017,174)
8 | Removal of Central Plant Payment S (510,994)
g | Administrative Assistant for Palmdale Center Dean S 72,222

Removal of one-time approved resource allocation funds $  (250,000)
10 | 16-17
11 | 1.56% COLA on salaries & benefits S 794,563
12 Reclassification of classified & confidential employees $ 64,961
13 | Faculty retirements & replacement difference S 187,953
14 Increase in utilities expense & Desert Haven increase S 96,480
15 STRS increase from 12.58% to 14.43% S 433,766
16 | PERS increase from 13.05% to 15.53% S 434,266
17 | 5% of categorical salaries reserve S 154,740
18 | Resource Allocation Funding Ongoing Staffing S 452,211
19 | Reduction in Hourly Budget from Ongoing Staffing S (31,697)
20 | 25% reduction in hourly budget $  ({320,000)
21 | Resource Allocation Funding Ongoing Non Staffing S 81,375
22 | Resource Allocation Funding One-Time S 98,875
23 | Sport Physicals with Drug Testing S 16,000
24 | CDC Shade Structure-Deemed unsuitable by facilities S 25,000
25 Set aside for 4.5% H&W increase subject to negotiations S 286,797

Library Books and other reference materials {includes $ 75,000
26 | Palmdale)

Total Increase {Decrease) $  4,019,09 $ (2,259,994) | $ 1,759,103

Section 1




Page 7

Changes that can Effect the Budget

CalSTRS & CalPERS

The CA State Legislature developed a plan to address the unfunded liability for the
California State Teachers Retirement System and California Public Employees
Retirement System over the next 30 years. The increase in employer obligation is

below:

STRS Contribution Rates

Employee (pre-2013 | Employee (post-

Employer hire date) 2013 hire date)
2013-2014 8.25% 8% 8%
2014-2015 8.88 8.15 8.15
2015-2016 10.73 9.2 8.56
2016-2017 12.58 10.25 9.205
2017-2018 14.43 10.25 9.205
2018-2019 16.28 10.25 10.205
2019-2020 18.13 10.25 10.205
2020-2021 191 10.25 10.205

PERS Contribution Rates

Employee (pre-2013 | Employee (post-

Employer hire date) 2013 hire date)
2013-2014 11.44% 7% 6%
2014-2015 11.77 7.00 6.00
2015-2016 11.85 7.00 6.00
2016-2017 13.89 7.00 6.00
2017-2018 15.53 7.00 6.50
2018-2019 18.1 7.00 6.50
2019-2020 20.8 7.00 6.50
2020-2021 23.8 7.00 6.50

Antelope Valley College has included this information in the adopted budget section
(56 — 1) and three-year budget projection section (5 — 2).

Minimum Wage

The Fair Wage Act of 2016 was passed that will increase the minimum wage $1 per
year over the next four years starting at $10.50 effective January 1, 2017 to $15 per
hour on January 1, 2022.

Section 1



Page 8
GASB Updates

GASB 68 was enacted in the 2014-2015 fiscal year. It changes the way districts
recognize and disclose information relating to pensions. It requires districts to
recognize their proportional share of the liability related to each pension plan.
Deferred inflows and outflows are recorded. The major effect is on the District’s
balance sheet for long-term pension liabilities. On the income statement, the District
will also be required to book the current year portion as an expenditure with a state
revenue offset. No funds will be actually received or expended. It is for financial
statement reporting purposes.

GASB 74 became effective July 1, 2016 & GASB 75 will be effective July 1, 2017.
This replaces the Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) GASB 43 & 45. It will
change the way that the OPEB liability is calculated by considering COLA changes,
taxes, Cadillac plan taxes and other penalties. It will also require amortization to be
not more than 30 years. The major change is that even though an actuarial study is
required every two years, the report must contain the in-between years in the report,
which will mean additional scenarios.

Other Funds
The 2017-2018 Adopted Budget includes estimates for the following:

General Fund Restricted (Fund 13 & 14)
Capital Outlay Fund (Fund 41)

Revenue Bond Construction Fund (42)
Bond Interest and Redemption (Fund 21)
Palmdale Redevelopment (43)
Bookstore (Fund 51)

Cafeteria (Fund 52)

Child Development Center (Fund 33)
Student Representative Fees (Fund 72)
10 Other Trust Funds (Fund 74)

11. Financial Aid (Funds 75)

CONOOA LN =

Section 1



Page 9

Linking the Strategic Plan and the Budget

The Superintendent/President has formed an advisory group to solicit input from
community leaders on the current and future workforce development needs of
industry. This information is then evaluated and is in the process of being
incorporated into the college’s Educational Master Plan (EMP). The
Superintendent/President then uses this information to assist in the development of
the annual Board goals. In order to properly integrate goals and outcomes with the
financial planning of the District, there were three areas that required additional
focus. The EMP goals were prioritized by the college’s Administrative Council and
reviewed in a campus wide planning retreat. There was emphasis placed on:

e Educational Master Plan #2-Increase efficient and effective use of
resources (2.1-Technology, 2.2 Facilities, 2.3 Human Resources & 2.4
Business Services).

e Educational Master Plan #3-Focus on utilizing proven instructional
strategies that will foster transferable intellectual skills.

e Educational Master Plan #4-Advance more students to college-level
coursework (4.1-Develop and implement effective placement tools).

In order to ensure that the resource allocation process addressed the prioritized
goals of the EMP, rubric scoring was modified to include a higher weight to the
prioritized goals of the Educational Master Plan #2, #3 & #4. This would allow those
requests that fit within the prioritized EMP goals to have a higher consideration than
those that may not fit within those prioritized goals.

Section 1



Page 10

{TResource Allocation Process)

July 9, 2015

Annual Joint 5P/
Panning S 2 BC
Retreals Meeting
Annual Goals,
May-October Budpet Themes
& Pronitres
Budget Call {October)
¥ —_— — v
[ Classifigd] | on Permanent
Faculty Hiring CMS/Admin Personnel, Equip,
L1 Hirit_vg ] 4] %Tﬂi uests
ﬂe?niﬂ)em. HR Subgroup Budget Committee
Chairs submit Requests
Requests Needs &
1 CEO, VP AA Needs & H
& Senate Justifications hugtifications (RAP}
October -
December [~ Ut of Faculty || [on prioritized 115t BLE pnuntﬁmim u
Hiring of Classified/CMS/ of Non Persannel
| Requests | | Admin Hiring
[ Systematc | | Tematic scoring Using rubric
Haviaw of that ties institutional planning that ties institutional planning b
Needs, 5LOs, dacuments, outcomes, documents, outcames, Prasident’s Tsolate out those Wi
PLOs, FON, justification and historical staffing goals, & measurable assessment other available funding
-] w.lm yrends | ﬂnllrrunl] i sources
|
v
oin
Budget Committee Recommendation of | | Meeting to
February Funding Allocation J > Review BC
April = Recommendations
Integrated into 1he
Tentative Budget
{lune)
May

The faculty prioritization process took place in late fall 2016 to allow for the hiring
process to begin in January 2017. Positions were requested from Deans, after
collaboration with division faculty, and then ranked by the Superintendent/President
and Vice President of Academic Affairs.

The Human Resources Subgroup met and ranked positions using a rubric that tied to
institutional planning for classified and confidential, managers and supervisors. The
ranked listing went to Executive Council, who made changes based on current needs
of the District.

The Budget Committee requested resource allocations proposals and scored critical
requests using a rubric that ties to institutional planning. The list was then
reprioritized to include those items that were mandatory in nature to be funded first.
The final resource allocation with Executive Council changes is as follows:

Section 1



Page 11

Staffing
2017-2018 Faculty Prioritization

The Superintendent/President received input from Academic Senate, Department
Chairs, Deans, and Executive Council on faculty prioritization.

The adjusted hiring list is:

Biology

Math

Math

Spanish

Librarian

English

English

Automotive Technology (CTE Funded for 2.5 years)
. Automotive Technology (CTE Funded for 1 year)
10. Deaf Studies

11. Interpreter Training

12.Music

13.Sociology

14.Electrical Technology (CTE Funded for 2 years)
15. General Counselor (SSSP Funded for 2.5 years)
16. General Counselor (SSSP Funded for 1 year)

©CONOIOAWN=

For classified and CMS positions, the HR subgroup evaluated positions using a rubric
that tied to institutional planning documents, program review, outcomes, prior year
staffing and justifications. Below is the prioritization as a result of the scoring. This
was presented to Budget Committee and the Strategic Planning Committee prior to
going to Executive Council. The priorities are as follows:

CMS Classified Positions

Position Title Points | Rank
Facilities Services: Project Manager 290 Tie 1 290 | Tiel
Information Tech.: Project Manager 290 Tie 1 290 | Tiel
Business Services: Budget Analyst 276 3 276 3
IERP: Director 275 4 275 4
Business Services: Stage Manager 217 5 217 5
Business Services: House Manager 208 6 208 6

Section 1



Page 12

Non-CMS Classified Positions

Position Title Points Rank
Grounds Irrigation Equipment Tech. 295 1
Facilities Services: Transportation Driver 276 | Tie 2
Business Services: Accountant 276 | Tie 2
Student Services: Education Advisor 275 4
Information Tech. : Administrative Assistant 266 5
[ERP: Library Assistant 246 to 261 6
Student Services: Clerical | 236 | Tie7
Academic Affairs: Lab Tech. - Ceramics/Photo 237 | Tie7
Business Services: Warehouse Assistant 233 9
Academic Affairs: Lab Tech. - Biology 232 | 10
Business Services: Sound Engineer 227 | 11
Information Tech.: Systems Administrator 222 | 12
Facilities Services: Maintenance Assistant 212 | 13
Information Tech.: Help Desk Coordinator 203 | 14
Student Services: Education Advisor 202 | 15
Academic Affairs: Instructional Aide-Welding/Auto 193 | 16

Non Staffing Requests
The Budget Committee received 58 ongoing and one-time funding requests for 2017-2018.
These requests were evaluated using a rubric that tied to institutional planning documents,
outcomes, prioritized institutional goals, the superintendent’s goals and measureable
outcomes. The Budget Committee evaluated all of the requests that did not have alternative
funding sources. The areas include the following:

sInstitutional Effectiveness, Research & Planning Division

*Public Information Officer/Marketing

*Business Services

*Facilities Services

sInformation Technology Services

*Rhetoric & Literacy Division

*Health & Safety Sciences Division

*Career Technical Education Division

*Math, Science & Engineering Division

*Arts & Humanities Division

*Social & Behavioral Sciences Division

*Palmdale/Extended Learning Division

*Risk Management

*Student Life & Development Division

*Enroliment Management Division

*Counseling & Matriculation Division

Office of Student Services

*Office of Human Resources/Payroll

+Office of Academic Affairs

+Office of the President

Section 1



Page 13

The list was then reviewed for other potential funding sources or if they had already
been funded. The scoring for non-permanent personnel requests are below:

CTE 0G Travel & Conferences N/A 5,000|TBD Professional Development or Perkins
CTE 0G Mileage/gas reimbursement for VITA partnership N/A 1,200{TBD Professional Development or Perkins
SBS 0G Instructional Materials for Clothing & Textiles N/A 2,000{TBD Prop 20

SBS oG Food for the CDC N/A 2,000] 2,000|Necessary Expense-Unrestricted Funds.
RM 0G Travel & Conferences N/A 6,094/ TBD Professional Development Committee
ITS OG  |Technology Refresh Funds N/A | 500,000{500,000|Measure AV for 5 years. Transition to District
ITS 0G Campus Infrastructure Support (New EE Comp & C{ N/A 70,000] 70,000|Measure AV for 5 years. Transition to Distric!
ITS Both Network Storage Servers N/A 165,000|165,000|Measure AV for 5 years. Transition to Distric!
IERP/LS |OG SirsiDynix Horizon Increase from 16-17 N/A 31,000{TBD Instructional Block Grant

IERP/LS |0G SirsiDynix Horizon Annual Subscriptions N/A 8,100{TBD Instructional Block Grant

IERP/LS |0G Books & Other Reference Materials Collection N/A | 200,000/TBD Prop 20 Funds. Amount Funded TBD.
A&H 0G Increase in Division Equipment funds N/A 10,500{TBD Instructional Block Grant

FS oT Parking Lot Sweeper N/A 87,000] 87,000{15-16 1x mandated costs

IERP/LS |OT Computers for students & circulation desk N/A 8,000/ TBD ITS Refresh

BS/AUX |0G/OT |Online Vendor & Bid Management 779 27,000

BS/AUX |0G Replacement of PAT Equipment & Stage Support 744 30,000

FS 0G District Vehicle Rental Contract 716 12,000

FS oT Utility Truck with Trailer 703 100,000

FS 0G Parking Lot Repairs 682 266,900

MSE 0G Equipment Contract Services 671 12,375

SL&S 0G Commencement 668 30,000

FS oT Parking Lot Security Gates 665 112,000

FS 0G Facility Alterations & Improvements 657 30,000

SL&S oT New ID Machine 634 7,000

SL&S 0G Student ID supplies 626 5,000

RM 0T NonCapitalized Equipment 618 375

RM oT Disaster Prepardness 614 10,000

IERP/LS |0G CCSSE 613 10,000

RM oT Noninstructional Supplies 599 750

IERP/LS |0G Annual maintenance for Tableau 592 4,000

RM 0G Ergonomic & Reasonabie Accommodation Equipmy 589 5,000

RM oT Two Way Radios & Batteries 583 3,000

SL&S 0G Job Fairs 548 3,000

IERP/LS |OG Redesign & improvement of second floor spaces 532 20,000

IERP/LS |OG Professional Development-Travel & Conferences 517 10,000

CTE 0G Stipends for Community Partnership Project (VITA)| 515 1,500

SL&S 0G Work Keys, Work Readiness Testing 514 9,250

RM oT Color Printer 504 750

IERP/LS |OT Computers for IERP Staff & Admin Assist. 479 3,000

SL&S 0G Growth for International Students Program 475 5,000

A&H 0G Leo Matalon's Annual Jazz Clinic 475 2,500

IERP/LS |0G Professional Development for staff & faculty 471 10,000|TBD Professional Dev. Committee

SL&S 0G Veteran Resource Center 462 1,000

SL&S 0G Student Equity Office Supplies 457 30,000 Note: unaliowable to use Equity funds
SL&S 0G Student Worker Recognition 446 850

IERP/LS |0G Noninstructional adjuncts for library 444 130,000

SL&S 0G Growth of Outreach 435 5,000

IERP/LS |0G Part-time Library Archivist 430 20,000

A&R oT Vendor-Document Imaging Expert 430 50,000

A&H 0G Increase in Student Worker Budget 426 17,000

A&H 0G Professional Experts 421 50,000

SL&S 0G Division Supplies Increase 412 2,000

A&R oT Hourly Clerical for Doc Prep Project 404 20,000

SL&S oT Student Workers Lockers 334 800

CTE 0G Dues and Memberships for Business Programs 303 3,000

R&L oG Noninstructional Materials 283 5,000

A8&H 0G Noninstructional & Warehouse Supplies 254 4,500

HSS oT Shredder 207 3,200

Section 1



Page 14

On July 26, 2017 Budget Committee made funding allocation recommendations and
on August 4, 2017, the Executive Council engaged in two meetings to assign funding
to positions that were reprioritized as follows:

. BC EC
2017-2018 Allocation L
Recommend Decision
Meeting Date 7/26/2017 8/4/2017
On Going Funds Available 500,000 502,488 501,890
2017-2018 Requested Budget Committee Executlve Council
Summary All Classified & CMS by Score g Recommendation Decision
Position Title Points Rank |Total Cumulative |Allocate Cumulative |Allocate Cumulative | Comments |Net Effect |Cumulative
Research
Analyst can
IERP: Director™ 275 4 123,061 123,061 123,061 123,061 123,061 123,061|be charged to 35,673 35,673
categorical
program
Grounds Irrigation Equipment 295 1 67,082 190,143 67,082 190,143 67,082 190,143 225,817
Facilities Services: Project 290| Tie 1 115,485 305,628 115,485 305,628
Temp move
to
Information Tech.: Project Permanent.
HON ieciEkro) 200| Tie1 115485| 421,113 115,485  421,113| 115485|  305,628| 16,728| 242,545
Manager Fill
Programmer
Position
Facilities Services: i
. A 276| Tie 2 56,108 477,220 0
Transportation Driver *
Business Services: Budget 276 3 90,087 567,307 0
Student Services: Education 275 4 79,882 647,189 0
Information Tech. : Administrative
il Eatled 266 5 73137 720,325 0 73,137 378,764 315,681
Assistant
JERP: Library Assistant 246 to 6 56,108 776,433 0
Aca demlc Affairs: Lab Tech. - 937 Tie 7 73137 849,570 a
Ceramics/Photo
Student Services: Clerical | 236| Tie 7 55,256 904,826
50% FTE,
Busi ices: Wi Reduce
i el EE i Warehouse 233 9 63,394 968,219 0 31,607| 410,461 o 315681
Assistant Hourly
Budget
Academic Affairs: Lab Tech. - 232 10 73,137] 1,041,356 0
Business Services: Sound 227 11 84,800] 1,126,156 0
Infi tion Tech.:
nformation Tech.: Systems 22| 12 105,094| 1,231,249 0
Administrator
Business Services: Stage 217 5 90,087] 1,321,336 0
Facilities Services:
_ R 212 13 63,394| 1,384,730 0
Maintenance Assistant
Business Services: House 208 6 90,087 1,474,817 0
Inf ation Tech.: Help Desk
SRR I R 203| 14 73,137 1,547,953 0
Coordinator *
Student Services: Education 202 15 79,882] 1,627,835 0
Academic Affairs: Instructional
193 16 77,552 1,7 7
Aide-Welding/Auto * 9 5 705,38 g
2017-2018 Palmdale Positions
Position Title Total Cumulative |Allocate Cumulative [Allocate Cumulative | Comments [Net Effect |Cumulative
Library Tech 73,137 73,137 0 73,137 483,598 388,818
Physical Sciences Lab Tech 73,137 146,273 0
Maintenance Assistant 63,394 209,667 0 31,697 515,295|50% FTE 420,515

Section 1




SirsiDynix Horizon Increase from 16-

IERP/LS

612000

Instructional

17 Block Grant
SirsiDynix Horizon Annual IERP/LS N/A 612000 D Instructional
Subscriptions Block Grant
Increase in Division Equipment AGH N/A Vari T8D Instructional
funds arlols Block Grant
Measure AV
Technology Refresh Funds ITS N/A 678000 500,000.00 for5 years.
Transition
™M re AV
Campus Infrastructure Support (New easu
R ITS N/A 678000 70,000.00 for 5 years.
EE Comp & Cabling) .
Transition
Measure AV
Network Storage Servers ITS N/A 678000 165,000.00 for 5 years.
Transition
Necessary
Food for the CDC SBS N/A 130510 2,000.00 Expense-
District
Professi
Travel & Conferences RM N/A 679900 TBD i
Development
Professional
Travel & Conferences CTE N/A 050500 TBD Development
or
M|Ieage/g.as reimbursement for VITA CTE N/A 050200 8D Professional
partnership Development
Instructional Materials for Clothing
) SBS N/A 130300 TBD Prop 20
& Textiles
Prop 20
k her Ref M i F .
Boo 58.{Ot erReference Materials ERP/LS N/A 612000 8D unds
Collection Amount
Funded
Sch
Facility Alterations & Improvements |FS 657 710000 TBD c eduled
Maintenance
Measure AV
Parking Lot Repairs FS 682 710000 TBD will be
addressing
Professional Development for staff LB TR
IERP/LS 471 612000 T8D Dev.
& faculty .
Committee

Section 1



Source
Online Vendor & Bid Management |BS/AUX 779(677000 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000
Replacement of PAT Equipment & gc, 1 744|679990 57,000 30,000 57,000 30,000 57,000
Stage Support
District Vehicle Rental Contract FS 716710000 69,000 12,000 69,000 12,000 69,000
Equipment Contract Services MSE 671040100 81,375 12,375 81,375 12,375 81,375
Commencement SL&S 668(645000 111,375 0
Student ID supplies SL&S 626|645000 116,375 0
CCSSE |IERP/LS 6131660000 126,375 0
Annual maintenance for Tableau |ERP/LS 592660000 130,375 0
Ergonomic & Reasonable RM 589(679900 135,375 0
Accommodation Equipment
Job Fairs SL&S 548|647000 138,375 0
Redesign & improvement of second IERP/LS 5320612000 158,375 0
floor spaces
Professional Development-Travel & IERP/LS s17|660000 168,375 0
Conferences
Stlp'ends for Community Partnership CTE 515/050200 169,875 0
Project (VITA)
Work Keys, Work Readiness Testing [SL&S 5141647000 179,125 0
Growth for International Students SL&S 475640000 184,125 0
Program
Leo Matalon's Annual Jazz Clinic A&H 4751100500 186,625 0
Veteran Resource Center SL&S 462|648000 187,625 0
Student Equity Office Supplies SL&S 457(602050 217,625 0
Student Worker Recognition SL&S 446(647000 218,475 0
Noninstructional adjuncts for library [ IERP/LS 4441612000 348,475 0
Growth of Qutreach SL&S 4351696200 353,475 0
Part-time Library Archivist |ERP/LS 430(612000 373,475 0
Increase in Student Worker Budget |A&H 4261493200/100 390,475 0
Professional Experts A&H 421(100100/100 440,475 0
Division Supplies Increase SL&S 4121645000 442,475 0
Dues and Memberships for Business CTE 303050500 445,475 0
Programs
Noninstructional Materials R&L 283|601000 450,475 0
Nonln-structlonal & Warehouse ARH 254100100 454,975 0
Supplies

Section 1




Page 17

2017-2018 Budget Request Master List One Time

Executive Council Decision|

Description i[:ept/ B Score | Program Cumulative |Funded Allocate Comments
15-16 1x
Parking Lot Sweeper FS N/A| 710000 87,000 87,000 mandated
costs

e MpEEEIORSgEntsls IERP/LS N/A|612000 8D TBD ITS Refresh
circulation desk
Utility Truck with Trailer S 703710000 100,000 100,000 ::stma"dated
Parking Lot Security Gates FS 6651710000 112,000 112,000 Measure AV

Budget Committee Recommendation 7/26/17 Recommendation Executive Council Decision

Allocate Cumulative |Allocate Cumulative | Comments

New ID Machine SL&S 634(645000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
NonCapitalized Equipment RM 618{679900 7,375 375 7,375 375 7,375
Disaster Prepardness RM 614[679900 17,375 10,000 17,375 10,000 17,375
Noninstructional Supplies RM 599(679900 18,125 750 18,125 750 18,125
Two Way Radios & Batteries RM 583679900 21,125 3,000 21,125 3,000 21,125
Color Printer RM 5041679900 21,875 750 21,875 750 21,875
Computers for IERP Staff & Admin |ERP/LS 4791660000 24,875 3,000 24,875 3,000 24,875
Vendor-Document Imaging Expert A&R 430631000 74,875 50,000 74,875 50,000 74,875
Hourly Clerical for Doc Prep Project  [A&R 4041631000 94,875 20,000 94,875 20,000 94,875
Student Workers Lockers SL&S 334|645000 95,675 800 95,675 800 95,675
Shredder HSS 207(120100 98,875 3,200 98,875 3,200 98,875

Antelope Valley Community Colleges Budget Communication to the Campus prior to

presentation to the Board of Trustees:

Prior to the May revise, the draft tentative budget was presented at a couple of
forums; the first being at an Executive Council in-depth budget presentation on April

19, 2017.

A similar in depth review was given at the April 27, 2017 Budget

Committee meeting. The May revision was released on May 11, 2017. Executive
Council was given an updated scenario with May revision on May 15, 2017. Budget
Committee was presented with the May revise scenario on May 24, 2017.

The draft adopted budget was presented at several forums.
Adjunct Orientation on August 15, 2017 and then on Opening Day on August 18,
2017. The Budget Committee was presented with draft adopted budget on August
23, 2017 and the Executive Council on August 28, 2017.

The first was at the

T Community College League of California Budget Advocacy Website:
https://www.ccleague.org/files/public/GovtRel/2017-18 CCCBudget Chart.pdf

July 3, 201

7

Section 1




SECTION 2

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
BUDGET SUMMARY



Z uonoss

%0000} (v6.'225'8S) 9€6'/22'86L  CVL'SS9'6EL 19bpng abajj0 AajieA adojeuy
%510 (ov6) ' 689'/G ' Gvv'/6¢C | 66796  G€9'8G UBOT g SAIYSIEIOYOS S/
%9¢C 81 (1vo'eve) /90'€l9  898°00C'9€ | /Z8'TS6'SE  801°198 PV [Eloueulq Vi
%€E0°0 (soL'pL) lZy'vez 0000 | G68'GE 2€5'86¢ doy Juspnis 4
%8€ 0 0 0 951 'or.L | 9SL'9vL 0 J8jusQ juswidojenag pIYD| €
%610 (zs6'8€) (Z1€'22)) | 0S6'C8E | 866'EVE (5oe'88) IDE) s
%6%°0 (LL£'¥8) €97'8€8 69€°L96 | 266'288 09926 aic)syo0g IS
%28 €T (0€6'868'9) 100'269'68 | THS'LLT'LY | ZLOTLE | 0E£6'G65'ZEL  UONONISUOD puog SNUSASY | [Ag
%¥L'E (901°G6S'€) /91°00¢ 062'€€Z'9  V8L'8E9T | €/T'G8'E | pun4 AepnQ [eyded Ly
%099 916'LS €6v'ov'sL | /€z6.0€h | €GL'/EL'€l  2/G'/0p'GL  uondwapay g isaseiu| puog ¥4
%LL0L (509'2z8'}) . 0SL'Z19'€  9lv'SsE’le | L/8'TeS'6L  GGL'6EP'S pajoL)say VLR EL
%LL'9E %L go6'sev'e  |(6¥9'226'S) (€L0'00%)  6.6'G88'8  Y09'€OL'L. GS6'GL.'G9  8T9'EL8YL pajouysalun oL

pun- [eisusg)

el OAIOSAY sduejeg yoyaqg/sniding MM”_..%_MMM Mo:m_um sainyipuadx3y SNUAAIY moo:m_mm aweN pung

|IeJ9A0 JO %, pojoLsaIun /PORILWOS uipu3 uluuibeg

196png paidopy 8102-210¢
%00°001 S2E°59¢°221L 6519061 v8Y'LL9'L0E 1obpng 8b3}j09 AaiieA adojojuy
%910 69€9 G€9'8S 061062 655 96C 997°CS ueoT g sAiysiejoyds S/
%8861 /8€'801 801°198 €CL2r9'se OLL'IG2'GE  12L'TS. Pl [ElouBUlS v.
%000 90z'se 2£5'862 999'8 S 148'9e Lze'0.e dey Juspnis zL
%.E°0 0 0 LLL'LL9 VL2'LL9 0 J19)uaQ juadojersq Py ee
%020 (841°28) (s9e'88) | §88'99¢ | L02'60€ (28L°1Le) Busjeje] [4%
%2S 0 (£11'84) 099'226  818'0€6 10258 | 117°000'} aio)syoog IS
%8S €T 68/'856'81L ) 0£6'G65'ZEL  G99°'18T'Cy | OSY'O¥Z'L9L  GPL'JEQ'€L  UONONJSUOD pUog SNULASY A4
%ES T (£06'920'tL) €.2'G68'€  €/1'8ES'Y | 99z'hls'e [ 08L'cze'r pund Aepng [eyded Ly
%EE ¥ 711'085'6 | L/G'I0V'GL $S6'1L9L°L  890'ZvE'ZL  €9¥'/z8'S  uondwspay g Isessiu puog (¥4
%0¥'6 L€L'606 | | GS/BEY'S  918'098'9L  /pS'09L'ZL  €20'0£S'% pajouisay VLB €l
%Z0'6€ %0¢ voz'ooL'cl  |(¥90'¥90'0) (POE'ELL’L)  8Z9'CI8'FL  86V'TI6'69 | EV'868'EY | €69'L/8°0C pajpusaiun 0l

punH jeiausg)

196png aouejeg oy 4 aosuejeg aouejeg
[[e39A0 JO 9, 9AI9SIY pojoLISaluN Hoyeq/sniding paubissy Buipus sainjipuadxg SNUBADY Buiuuibog aweN pung
: /pPapiwwoy : .

196png paydopy abajjo) As|eA adojsiuy 81.02-2102

s|enjoy palewnsy /102-9L02




SECTION 3

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
REVENUE _
8100-8200 Federal
8600-8700 State
8800 'Local

Total Revenue

REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
3100-3800 Benefits

4100-4700 Supplies

5100-5800 Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600 Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

Section 3-1

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
25,407,715 20,253,382
3.552,114 2,273,651
66,855,620 71,451,628
11,251,247 11,083,548
81,658,981 84,808,826
107,066,696 105,062,208
33,074,411 34,179,222
18,509,779 19,503,211
15,055,889 16,681,466
3,617,432 4,032,459
11,452,776 11,498,864
3,802,555 4,800,427
85,512,842 90,695,649
1,300,471 2,363,431
86,813,314 93,059,080
20,253,382 12,003,129
(5,154,333)  (8,250,254)




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
GENERAL FUND REVENUE
ESTIMATED ACTUALS 2016-2017

Federal
4%

Section 3 -2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
GENERAL FUND REVENUE
ADOPTED BUDGET 2017-2018

Local Federal
13% 3%

Section 3-3



¥ - € uoijoes

%LZ
sallees palyIsse|D

%L1
sjjeuag

%V

%8¢ salddng
salie|eg olwapedy
%<l

S)}S09D
%< Bunelado 19410

oBino Jayo

%S
sainypuadxg jeuden

2102-910¢ STTVNLOV A3LVINILS3
SFUNLIANIHX3 ANNL TVHINTO
9371709 AITTVA 3dOT3LINV



G- g uonoss

%LZ
sallejes palyisse|D

%81
SIENE:

%YV
sa|jddn
%.E llaang
sallejes olwapedy

%cCl
S)S0D

%€ Bunesado 12410

obino JaYio

%S
sain)ipuadxy [euden

8L02-L10¢
1390ang aildoav
SFANLIANIdXT ANNL TVHINIO
JO371100 AITIVA 3dOT3LNV



SECTION 4

BUDGET DETAIL
GENERAL FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

Section 4 -1

2016-2017
2017-2018
Estimated

Actuals Adopted Budget
REVENUE
FEDERAL REVENUE
8121 |Federal College Work Study 291,174 291,174
18140 | Tanf - Federal (50%) 87,269 0
8159 PELL Admin. Allowance 40,700 40,700
18160 |Veteran's Education 5,292 3,114
18170 'Vocation Technical Education 537,577 537,513
8171 Career Tech 43,748 41,592
8181 | TAFT/STEM Grant 1,682,927 216,063
18201 |Title V First Year Experience 584,904 879,960
18203 | Trio Grant 270,000 255,011
8290 Misc Federal Income 8,523 8,523
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 3,552,114 2,273,651
STATE REVENUE
8600 |State Revenues
8610 'General Apportionments 41,225,718 43,996,455
8611 |Basic Skills 195,856 213,882
8615 |Enrollment Fee Financial Asst. 218,491 201,751
8616 |BFAP Administration 567,880 582,676
8619 Inmate Education Pilot Progam 303,462 0
8621 CA Career Pathways Trust Grant 709,685 1,331,728
8624 EOPS 965,033 916,781
8625 \CARE 291,402 283,527
8626 Disabled Student Progr Svcs 818,627 756,523
8627 CalWorks 992,263 967,037
8628 Student Success & Support Program (SSSP) 2,663,781 2,820,757
8630 Education Protection Account (EPA) 9,422,498 8,983,536
8631 'DPSS CalWorks 223,428 223,428
8632 Strong Workforce Development 60% District Share 562,494 1,777,165
8632 | Strong Workforce Development 40% Region Share 255,422 440,608
8634 CTE Data Unlocked Initiative 1,231 48,769
8635 'Nursing Enroliment Grant (Object will change to EPA) 154,000 154,000
8636 AB86 Adult Education 52,050 0
8638 | Student Equity 2,321,697 3,169,485
8639 Baccalaureate Degree Program 0 0
8640 Tanf - State (50%) 87,269 0
8644 |Quality Improvement STEP 10,822 0
8649 |Air Quality Management District 80,000 80,000
8655 Instructional Block Grant 884,334 394,760
8657 Staff Diversity 60.567 50,000
8660 Interest 58,897 58,897
8663 |Foster Parent Training Program 118,055 109,284
8664 'Santa Barbara CCD CTE Enhancement 104,230 0
8665 |Employment Training Panel 79,298 0
8682 |State Lottery Proceeds-Prop 20 565,654 565,248
8670 |State Tax Subventions 39,463 39,463
8681 |State Lottery Proceeds - Reg 1,711,855 1,711,855
8683 |Department of Corrections -26,106 0
8684 'RAMP -181,183 257,514
|8685 'Mandated Cost Reimbursement 326,395 326,395
|8686 |One Time Funding (estimated 1x realloc) 750,000 750,000
18691 |Adjunct Faculty Parity 241,054 240,104
8692 |Adjunct Office Hours 0 0
8693 |Adjunct Health Costs 0 0
TOTAL STATE REVENUE 66,855,620 71,451,628




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

Section 4 -2

20102017 2017-2018
Gatimated Adopted Budget
Actuals

8811 Tax Allocation, Secured Roll 5,802,988 5,802,988
8812 ' Tax Allocation, Supp. Roll 151,236 151,236
8813 _Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll 250,487 250,487
8816 Prior Years Taxes 46,149 46,149
/8818/8819 'Redevelopment Apportionment Offset 426,423 0
8833/8836 Instr Contracts, Yosemite Ccd & CCE 10,000 10,000
8850/8851 AVC & CSUB Facility Rental 13,200 23,200
8860 Interest and Investment Income 1 73,408
8867 Capital Outlay Fee 0 40,000
8868 'Bachelor's Degree Pilot Program Tuition 12,348 0
8872 Community Service Classes 88,985 103,985
8874 Enroliment 2,500,344 2,435,743
8876 Student Health Services 648,230 916,657
8877 ‘Instructional/Lab Fees 47,256 53,652
8879 Transcript Charges 7,905 7,500
8880 Nonresident Tuition 432,293 358,730
18881 'Parking Services-Public Transp 280,716 300,000
18882 Proctoring Services 0 0
8885/8887 |Audit Refunds/Challenges/Other Fees 13,340 14,464
18889 Library Book Fines 4,589 5,348
8890 'Other Local Revenues 433,018 410,000
8893 'Other Local Revenue Contracts 41,572 40,000
8894 'Royalty Revenue 0 0
8898 Events Local Revenue 40,168 40,000
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 11,251,247 11,083,548
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 81,658,981 84,808,826




2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Section4 -3

gt il 2017-2018
2 ne i Adopted Budget
Actuals
EXPENDITURES
1000 'ACADEMIC SALARIES
1100 Instructor Salaries 13,722,920 14,139,492
1210/20/30 Educational Administrators 2,490,061 2,604,938
12/40/50/55 Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators 2,535,461 2,597,799
1300 'Adjunct, Teaching 12,503,450 12,777,388
1400 Other, Non-teaching 1,822,518 2,059,606
'TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES 33,074,411 34,179,222
2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES
2100 Regular, Non-Instr. 10,864,009 11,878,220
2150/80 'CMS & Classified Administrators 3,612,653 3,286,125
2200 Regular, Instr. Aides 1,018,072 1,029,410
2300 ‘Hourly, Non-Instr. 2,952,326 3,149,594
2400 Hrly, Instr. Aides 162,719 159,863
' TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 18,509,779 19,503,211
3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
3100 State Teachers Ret. 3,400,851 4,001,537
13200 PERS 2,182,585 2,718,536
3300 {OASDI 1,810,253 1,859,851
3400 Healith & Welfare 6,770,987 7175731
13500 Unemployment Ins. 48,463 60,207
3600 Workers' Comp. 846,326 868,914
3800 Alternative Retirement Plan -3,576 -3,311
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 15,055,889 16,681,466
4000 SUPPLIES
4100 Textbooks 10,867 10,867
4200 'Books & Other Reference Mat'l 0 0
4300 \Instructional Materials & Supplies 1,709,666 2,032,626
4400 Software 43,528 52,723
4500 'Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip 1,822,004 1,893,071
4600 ' Transportation Supplies 31,367 43,173
4700 Food Supplies 0 0
0 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES 3,617,432 4,032,459




2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

EXPENDITURES
5000 'OTHER OPERATING EXP
5100 Consultants
5200 Conferences & Travel
5300 'Dues & Memberships
5400 Insurance
5500 Utilities
5600 Rentals & Repairs
5700 Legal, Audit, Elections
5800 |Other Services, Misc.
5900 Other Support
TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP
6000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
6100 Site Improvement
6200 Building & Improvements
6300 Library Books
6400 Equipment
6500 Replacement Equipment
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY
7000 'OTHER OUTGO
7000 Other Outgo
7100 Debt Retirement
7310 Interfund Transfers Out
7400 Other Transfers
7500 Student Grants & Payments
7600 Payments for Students
7900 Reserve for Expenditures
TOTAL OTHER OUTGO
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES
Surplus/Deficit

Section 4 -4

E‘;::n ";‘:;;’ 2017-2018
Actuals Adopted Budget
2,324.509 2,618,377
766.284 835 523
1,634,043 1742175
878.878 748.749
1,590,231 1,688,059
1,035,831 828,067
092,472 635.197
2,230,528 2402718
0 0
11,452,776 11,498,864
8,840 25,000
1,822,051 2.192.509
234,662 253.915
1.737.003 2.267.003
0 62,000
3,802,555 4,800,427
0 0
193,209 0
480,827 541,056
-50 423 108.878
327,348 327348
340,510 340,510
0 954.740
1,300,471 2,363,431
86,813,314 93,059,080
I (5,154,333)|| (8,250,254)|




SECTION 5

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL FUND-UNRESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

UNRESTRICTED SUMMARY
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
REVENUE
8100-8200 Federal
8600-8700 ‘State
8800 Local

Total Revenue

REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
3100-3800 Employee Benefits
4100-4700 Supplies

5100-5800 Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures
7100-7600 Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Reserves
Reserve for Contingency (Mid-Year Cuts)

Ending Fund Balance
Surplus/(Deficit)
One Time Committed Funds

Assided categorical position reserve & president's conting.

Unassigned Ending Fund Balance

Unassigned Reserve %

Revenue Assumptions:
Assumes no growth funds
Assumes 1.56% COLA in 2017-2018 only
Assumes $750K in One time Growth funding redistribution

Expenditure Assumptions:

See Exhibit A: Budget Changes
Section 5 - 1

2016-2017 2017-2018

Estimated Adopted

Actuals Budget
20,877,692 14,813,628
13,815 11,637
53,390,587 55,721,413
10,494,032 10,042,906
63,898,434: 65,775,955
84,776,126 80,589,583
30,617,089 31,179,184
14,508,844 14,379,042
13,332,038 14,717,251
1,307,495 1,324,783
8,481,383 8,060,832
1,083,035 1,146,939
69,329,884' 70,808,030
632,614 895,574
69,962,498 71,703,604
0 0
14,813,628 8,885,979
(6,064,064) (5,927,649)
(868,031) 0 |
(245,333) (400,073)
13,700,264 8,485,906
20% 12%




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
3 YEAR UNRESTRICTED BUDGET PROJECTION

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
REVENUE

8100-8200 Federal
8600-8700 State
8800 Local

Total Revenue
REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
3100-3800 Employee Benefits
4100-4700 Supplies

5100-5800 'Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600 Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/(Deficit)

One Time Committed Funds

Assigned Aside for Categorical Salaries + Benes
Unassigned Ending Fund Balance

Unassigned Reserve %

Assumptions:

2018-2019 2019-2020 | 2020-2021

Projected Projected Projected

Budget Budget Budget
8,885,979 4,127,738 (1,551,898)
11,637 11,637 11,637
57,643,067 56,893,067 56,893,067
10,042 906 10,045406 10,045,406
67,697,609 66,950,109 66,950,109
76,583,588 71,077,847 65,398,211
31,565,976 32,031,635 32,351,952
14,508,511 14,639,274 14,771,345
15,438,848 15,667,848 15,646,413
1,295,908 1,295,908 1,295,908
8,365,832 8,173,332 8,675,832
190,915 190,915 190,915
71,365,989 71,888,912 72,932,365
839,861 740,834 740,834
72,205,850 72,629,746 73,673,199
4,127,738  (1,551,898) (8,274,988)
(4,508,241)  (5,679,636) (6,723,089)
0 0 0
(500,000) (500,000) (500,000)
3,627,738 (2,051,898) (8,774,988)
5.0% -2.8% -11.9%

Automotive Tech Instructor-CTE funded for half of 16-17, 17-18 & 18-19. District funded in 19-20
Electrical Tech Instructor-CTE funded for half of 16-17, 17-18 & 18-19. District funded in 19-20
Automotive Tech Instructor-CTE funded for on year in 17-18. District funded in 18-19

Section 5-2




SECTION 6

BUDGET DETAIL
GENERAL FUND-UNRESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

UNRESTRICTED DETAIL

2016-2017
2016-2017 Q::;’;‘:‘i 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals e Budget
Approved
Changes
UNASSIGNED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 20,877,692 19,879,692 14,813,628
REVENUE
FEDERAL REVENUE
8160 Veteran's Education 5,292 3,114 3,114
8290 Misc Federal Income 8,523 8,523 8,523
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 13,815 11,637 11,637
STATE REVENUE
8600 State Revenues 0 0
8610 General Apportionments 41,225,718 46,345,813 43,996,455
8630 Education Protection Account (EPA) 9,422,498 9,854,355 8,983,636
8686 One Time Funding (estimated 1x realloc) 750,000 750,000 750,000
8670 State Tax Subventions 39,463 39,463 39,463
8681 State Lottery Proceeds - Reg 1,711,855 1,468,740 1,711,855
8691 Adjunct Faculty Parity 241,054 240,104 240,104
8692 Adjunct Office Hours 0 0 0
8693 Adjunct Health Costs 0 0 0
TOTAL STATE REVENUE 53,390,587 58,698,475 55,721,413
LOCAL REVENUE
8811 Tax Allocation, Secured Roll 5,802,988 5,523,301 5,802,988
8812 Tax Allocation, Supp. Roll 151,236 193,495 151,236
8813 Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll 250,487 249,199 250,487
8816 Prior Years Taxes 46,149 110,672 46,149
8818/8819 Redevelopment Apportionment Offset 426,423 0 0
8850/8851 AVC & CSUB Facility Rental 13,200 23,200 23,200
8860 Interest and Investment Income 1 73,408 73,408
8867 Capital Outlay Fee 0 40,000 40,000
8868 Bachelor's Degree Pilot Program Tuition 12,348 0 0
8872 Community Service Classes 0 0 0
8874 Enroliment 2,500,344 2,111,051 2,435,743
8877 Instructional/Lab Fees 47,256 53,652 53,652
8879 Transcript Charges 7.905 9,906 7,500
8880 Nonresident Tuition 432,293 358,730 358,730
8881 Parking Services-Public Transp 280,716 300,000 300,000
8885/8887 Audit Refunds/Challenges/Other Fees 13,340 14,464 14,464
8889 Library Book Fines 4,589 5,348 5,348
8890 Other Local Revenues 423,017 150,000 400,000
8893 Other Local Revenue Contracts 41,572 35,000 40,000
8894 Royalty Revenue 0 0 0
8896 Cash In Bank 0 0 0
8898 Events Local Revenue 40,168 28,797 40,000
8981 Interfund Xfers - In 0 0 0
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 10,494,032 9,280,223 10,042,906
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 63,898,434 67,990,335 65,775,955
|REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 84,776,126 87,870,027 | | 80,589,683 |

Section 6 - 1




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
UNRESTRICTED DETAIL

2016-2017
Adopted
2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Budgelts Budget Adopted
Board Changes
Actuals Budget
Approved
EXPENDITURES
1000 ACADEMIC SALARIES
1100 Instructor Salaries 13,701,135 14,492,459 176,572 13,877.707
1210/20/30 Educational Administrators 2,161,829 2,616,475 12,1086 2,173,935
12/40/50/55 Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators 1,451,259 1,186,108 8,127 1,459,386
1300 Adjunct, Teaching 12,446,402 11,970,395 (54,764) 12,391,638
1400 Other, Non-teaching 856,465 1,280,286 (3,768) 1,276,518
TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES 30,617,089 31,545,723 138,273 31,179,184
2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES
2100 Regular, Non-Instr. 8,726,950 8,592,849 491,047 9,083,896
2150/80 CMS & Classified Administrators 3,173,662 2,816,415 45,971 2,862,386
2200 Regular, Instr. Aides 995,008 1,036,035 5,572 1,000,580
2300 Hourly, Non-Instr. 1,450,506 1,166,908 (178,187) 1,272,319
2400 Hrly, Instr. Aides 162,719 159,863 0 159,863
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 14,508,844 13,772,069 364,403 14,379,042
3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
3100 State Teachers Ret. 3,160,627 3,317,427 474,859 3,635,487
3200 PERS 1,835,939 1,678,541 508,778 2,344,717
3300 OASDI 1,575,605 1,504,453 42,004 1,617,609
3400 Health & Welfare 5,976,139 6,373,257 348,745 6,324,884
3500 Unemployment Ins. 46,051 52,163 3,123 49,174
3600 Workers' Comp. 740,987 843,880 7,703 748,690
3800 Alternative Retirement Plan -3,311 143,985 0 -3,.311
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,332,038 13,913,704 | 1,385,213 14,717,251
4000 SUPPLIES
4100 Textbooks 0 0 0 0
4200 Books & Other Reference Mat'l 0 0 0 0
4300 Instructional Materials & Supplies 272,437 227,124 3,000 275,437
4400 Software 2,240 2,723 0 2,723
4500 Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip 1,001,451 1,136.591 9,500 1,010,951
4600 Transportation Supplies 31,367 35,673 0 35,673
4700 Food Supplies 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES 1,307,495 1,402,110 12,500 1,324,783
5000 OTHER OPERATING EXP
5100 Consultants 519,027 575,418 10,820 529,847
5200 Conferences & Travel 333,893 308,372 0 333,893
5300 Dues & Memberships 1,012,725 982,356 27,000 1,039,725
5400 Insurance 878,878 697,387 (130,129) 748,749
5500 Utilities 1,576,752 1,779,749 96,480 1,673,233
5600 Rentals & Repairs 1,005,337 856,553 (79,530) 777,023
5700 Legal, Audit, Elections 992,472 231,234 67,000 635,197
5800 Other Services, Misc. 2,162,298 2,258,731 160,867 2,323,165
5900 Other Support 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP 8,481,383 7,689,800 152,508 8,060,832
6000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
6100 Site Improvement 8,840 0 25,000 25,000
6200 Building & Improvements 334,099 334,099 (129,541) 204,558
6300 Library Books 93,630 103,915 75,000 178,915
6400 Equipment 646,466 994,371 30,000 676,466
6500 Equipment Replacement 0 0 62,000 62,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,083,035 1,432,385 62,459 1,146,939

Section 6 - 2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

UNRESTRICTED DETAIL

2016-2017
Adopted
201.6-2017 Budget + Budget 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Board Changes
Actuals Budget
Approved
L__Changes
EXPENDITURES
7000 OTHER OUTGO
7000 Other Outgo 0 0 0 0
7100 Debt Retirement 193,209 510,994 (510,994) 0
7310 Interfund Transfers Out 489,827 541,956 0 541,956
7400 Other Transfers -50,423 198,878 0 198.878
7500 Student Grants & Payments 0 0 0 0
7600 Payments for Students 0 0 0 0
7900 Reserve for Expenditures 0 590,997 154,740 154,740
TOTAL OTHER OUTGO 632,614 1,842,825 (356,254) 895,574
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 69,962,498 71,598,616 |[ 1,759,102 71,703,604

Total Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/(Deficit)

One Time Committed Funds

Assigned Aside for Categorical Salaries + Benes
President's Emergency Contingency Reserve

Unassigned Ending Fund Balance

Reserve %

Unassigned Reserve %

14,813,628 16,271,411 8,885,979
(6,064,064) (3.608,281) (5, 927,649)_
(868,031)] (868,031) -
,,,,, (245,333)|  (245333) (400,073)
I
Il 13,700,264 15,158,047 | I 8,485,906 ||
21% 23% 12%
20% 21% 12%

Section 6 - 3



SECTION 7

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL FUND-RESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

RESTRICTED SUMMARY
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
REVENUE
8100-8200 Federal
8600-8700 State
8800 Local

Total Revenue

REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
3100-3800 Employee Benefits
4100-4700 Supplies

5100-5800 Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures
7100-7600 Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

Section 7 - 1

2016-2017 || 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
4,530,023 5,439,755
3,538,299 2,262,014
13,465,033 16,230,215
757,215 1,040,642
17,760,547 19,532,871
22,290,570 24,972,625
2,457,322 3,000,039
4,000,935 5,124,169
1,723,851 1,964,215
2,309,937 2,707,676
2,971,392 3,438,032
2,719,520 3,653,488
16,182,958 19,887,618
667,857 1,467,857
16,850,816 21,355,476
5,439,755 3,617,150
909,731 (1,822,605)




SECTION &

BUDGET DETAIL
GENERAL FUND-RESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

RESTRICTED DETAIL

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,530,023 5,439,755
FEDERAL REVENUE
8121 Federal College Work Study 291,174 291,174
8140 Tanf - Federal (50%) 87,269 0
8159 PELL Admin. Allowance 40,700 40,700
8170 Vocation Technical Education 537,577 537,613
8171 Career Tech 43,748 41,592
8181 TAFT/STEM Grant 1.682,927 216,063
8201 Title V First Year Experience 584,904 879,960
8203 Trio Grant 270,000 255,011
8290 Misc Federal Income 0 0
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 3,538,299 2,262,014
STATE REVENUE
8611 Basic Skills 195,856 213,882
8612 California Apprenticeship Initiative (CAl) Grant 0 500,000
8615 Enrollment Fee Financial Asst. 218,491 201,751
8616 BFAP Administration 567,880 582,676
8619 Inmate Education Pilot Progam 303,462 0
8621 CA Career Pathways Trust Grant 709,685 1,331,728
8624 EOPS 965,033 916,781
8625 CARE 291,402 283,527
8626 Disabled Student Progr Svcs 818,627 756,523
8627 CalWorks 992,263 967,037
8628 Student Success & Support Program (SSSP) 2,663,781 2,820,757
8631 DPSS CalWorks 223,428 223,428
8632 Strong Workforce Development 60% District Share 562,494 1,777,165
8632 Strong Workforce Development 40% Region Share 255,422 440,608
8634 CTE Data Unlocked Initiative 1,231 48,769
8635 Nursing Enrollment 164,000 154,000
8636 AB86 Adult Education 52,050 0
8638 Student Equity 2,321,697 3.169,485
8639 Baccalaureate Degree Program 0 0
8640 Tanf - State (50%) 87,269 0
8644 Quality Improvement STEP 10,822 0
8649 Air Quality Management District 80,000 80,000
8655 Instructional Block Grant 884,334 394,760
8657 Staff Diversity 60,567 50,000
8660 Interest 58,897 58,897
8663 Foster Parent Training Program 118,055 109,284
8664 Santa Barbara CCD CTE Enhancement 104,230 0
8665 Employment Training Panel 79,298 0
8682 State Lottery Proceeds-Prop 20 565,654 565,248
8683 Department of Corrections -26,106 0
8684 RAMP -181,183 257,514
8685 Mandated Cost Reimbursement 326,395 326,395
8690 Other State Revenues 0 0
TOTAL STATE REVENUE 13,465,033 16,230,215
LOCAL REVENUE
8833/8836 Instr Contracts, Yosemite Ced & CCE 10,000 10,000
8860 Interest and Investment Income 0 0
8871/8872 Community Service & CCD Classes 88,985 103,985
8876 Student Health Services 648,230 916,657
8882 Procloring Services 0 0
8890 Other Local Revenues 10,000 10,000
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 757,215 1,040,642
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 17,760,547 | 19,532,871
|REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 22,290,570 = 24,972,625 |

Section 8 - 1



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
RESTRICTED DETAIL

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
EXPENDITURES
1000 ACADEMIC SALARIES |
1100 Teachers Salaries 21,785 | 261,785
1210/20/30 Educational Administrators 328,232 | 431,003
12/40/50/55 Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators 1,084,202 = 1,138,412
1300 Adjunct, Teaching 57,048 385,750
1400 Other, Non-teaching 966,054 783,088
TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES 2,457,322 3,000,039
2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
2100 Regular, Non-Instr, 2,137,060 | 2,794,324
2150/80 CMS & Classified Administrators 338,991 | 423,739
2200 Regular, Instr. Aides 23064 = 2883
2300 Hourly, Non-Instr. 1,501,820 | 1,877,275
2400 Hrly, Instr. Aides 0 | 0
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,000,935 @ 5,124,169
3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
3100 State Teachers Ret. 240,223 366,050
3200 PERS 346.646 373,819
3300 OASDI 234,648 242,242
3400 Health & Welfare 704,847 850,847
3500 Unemployment Ins. 2,413 . 11,033
3600 Workers' Comp. 106,339 120,224
3800 Alternative Retirement Plan -265 | 0
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,723,851 1,964,215
4000 SUPPLIES |
4100 Textbooks 10,867 | 10,867
4200 Books & Other Reference Mat'l 0 0
4300 Instructional Materials & Supplies 1,437,229 | 1,757,189
4400 Software 41,288 | 50,000
4500 Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip 820,553 | 882,120
4600 Transportation Supplies 0 | 7,500
4700 Food Supplies 0 | 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES 2,309,937 2,707,676

Section 8 - 2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

RESTRICTED DETAIL

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
EXPENDITURES
5000 OTHER OPERATING EXP
5100 Consultants 1,805,482 2,088,530
5200 Conferences & Travel 432,391 501.630
5300 Dues & Memberships 621,318 702,449
5400 Insurance 0 0
5500 Utilities 13,478 14,826
5600 Rentals & Repairs 30,494 51,043
5700 Legal, Audit, Elections 0 0
5800 Other Services, Misc. 68,229 79,552
5804 Borrowing Interest Expense 0 0
5900 Other Support 0 0
TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP 2,971,392 3,438,032
6000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
6100 Site Improvement 0 0
6200 Building & Improvements 1,487,951 1.987.951
6300 Library Books 141,032 75,000
6400 Equipment 1,090,537 1.590,537
6500 Equipment Replacement 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,719,520 3,653,488
7000 OTHER OUTGO
7000 Other Outgo 0 0
7100 Debt Retirement 0 0
7310 Interfund Transfers Out 0 0
7400 Other Transfers 0 0
7500 Student Grants & Payments 327,348 327,348
7600 Payments for Students 340,510 340,510
7900 Reserve for Expenditures 0 800,000
TOTAL OTHER OUTGO 667,857 1,467,857

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

Section 8- 3

16,850,816 | 21,355,476

5,439,755 ||

3,617,150

909,731

(1,822,605) |




SECTION 9

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT FUNDS



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 41.0: CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND
(Includes Scheduled Maintenance, Redevelopment Prop 39 Energy)
ADOPTED BUDGET

2017-2018
2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 4,922 180 3,895,273
REVENUE _

8650 Proposition 39: Clean Energy 528,833 400,230

8652 State Scheduled Maintenance 993,619 394,760

8818 Pentalty, Interest & Deliq Taxes 39,699 0

8860 Interest 14,342 25,500

8890 Other Local Revenues 0 0

8891 Lancaster Redevelopment 1,278,845 1,193,902

8892 Palmdale Redevelopment 629,011 596,875

8897 Non Resident Cap X Fee 26,917 26,917
Total Revenue 3,511,266 2,638,184
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 8,433,446 6,533,457
EXPENDITURES
1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 0 0
3100-3800 Employee Benefits 0 0
4100-4700 Supplies 0 0
5100-5800 Other Operating Costs 0 0
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures 4,538,173 6,233,290
Total Expenditures 0 0
7100-7600 Other Outgo 0 0
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 4,538,173 6,233,290
Ending Fund Balance 3,895,273 300,167

Section 9 - 1




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 41.0: CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND
(Includes Scheduled Maintenance, Redevelopment Prop 39 Energy)
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018

DETAIL OF BOND PROJECTS

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted

Actuals Budget
Beginning Balance 4,922,180 3,895,273
REVENUE
8650 Proposition 39: Clean Energy 528,833 400,230
8652 State Scheduled Maintenance 993,619 394,760
8818 Pentalty, Interest & Deliq Taxes 39,699 0
8860 Interest 14,342 25,500
8890 Other Local Revenues 0 0
8891 | Lancaster Redevelopment | 1,278,845 1,278,845
8892 Palmdale Redevelopment _ 629,011 629,011
8897 Non Resident Cap X Fee 26,917 26,917
Total Revenue 3,511,266 2,755,262
Total Beainning Balance and Revenue 8,433,446 6,650,536

Section 9 -2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 41.0: CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND
(Includes Scheduled Maintenance, Redevelopment Prop 39 Energy)
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted

Actuals Budget

EXPENDITURES FUNDING SOURCE
Existing Palmdale Center Rental 608,640 47,690 Palmdale Redevelopment
New Palmdale Center Rental 883,395 920,318 Palmdale Redevelopment
Enterprise System 375,640 299,360 Lancaster Redevelopment
Campus Safety Camera System _ 11,442 138,558 Lancaster Redevelopment
Central Plant Energy Project Payment 544,369 0 Lancaster Redevelopment
Solar Panel Maintenance _ 18,348 39,140 Lancaster Redevelopment
Learning Center Mold Abatement | 55,078 0 Lancaster Redevelopment
Foxfield Improvements _ 0 1,000,000 Lancaster Redevelopment
Foxfield Improvements 9,135 1,395,290 Lancaster Land Sale Proceeds
Palmdale Regional Airport _ 2,060 O/Lancaster Land Sale Proceeds
Student Lounge Renovation 0 0/14-15 Scheduled Maintenance
ME/APL Build Stem Lab Mod | 48,109 0 15-16 Scheduled Maintenance
ME HVAC | 422,935 34,392 15-16 Scheduled Maintenance
Exterior Lighting Replacement Project 97,624 186,665 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Utility Valve & Piping Repair Project 686 146,946 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Campus Wide Restrooms Renovation 31,106 83,626 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Campus Wide Boiler Replacement 9,144 290,856 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
HVAC Equipment Replace TE2 46,319 17,300 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Exterior Door Hardware Rpr/Rplce 53,346 0 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Central Plant VFD Pumps Upgrade 0 30,000 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Misc Capital Projects to be Assigned 0 394,760 17-18 Scheduled Maintenance
Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 2 0 18,725 State Prop 39 Energy
Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 3 221,887 82,057 State Prop 39 Energy
Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 4 13,500 412,582 State Prop 39 Energy
Prop 39 Year 5 Project Set Aside 0 400,230 State Prop 39 Energy
Campus Roadways 5,761 64,982 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
AVC Message Sign Concrete Build _ 116,718 211,155 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Admin Bldg Remodel & Firesafe Cabinets 487,480 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Basketball Floor Replacement 195,797 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Foundation Remodel & Furniture 15,785 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Replace Gym Boiler 3,612 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Parking Lot Lighting _ 41,419 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
CDC Shade Structure _ 103,579 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
BE306 Office Remodel 21,336 10,399 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Street Sweeper 86,172 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
District Furniture _ 1,500 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Final Measure R Audit 0 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Bid Advertisements/Appraisal | 425 2,875 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Campus Infrastructure Upgrade 5,825 5,386|15-16 1x Mandated Costs

Total Expenditures 4,538,173 6,233,290

Ending Fund Balance 3,895,273 417,245

Section9-3



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 42.0: REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION
(Includes Measure R and Lease Revenue Bonds)

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE

8860 Interest
8890 Other Local Revenues
8653 Lease Revenue Bonds

8941 Proceeds from Sale of G.O Bond

8980 Transfers In

Total Revenue

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400
2100-2400
3100-3800
4100-4700
5100-5800
6100-6700

Academic Salaries
Classified Salaries

'Employee Benefits
‘Supplies
'Other Operating Costs

Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600

Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018
2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
13,637,145 132,596,783
118,065 312,612
0 0
10,634,122 0
150,488,263 0
0 0
161,240,450 312,612
174,877,596 132,909,395
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
42,281,665 47,211,542
42,281,665 47,211,542
0 0
42,281,665 47,211,542
132,595,930 85,697,853

Section9-4




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 42.0: REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION
(Includes Measure R and Lease Revenue Bonds)
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018

DETAIL OF BOND PROJECTS

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
Beginning Balance 13,638,245 132,596,783
REVENUE
8860 Interest 117,817 312,612
8653 Lease Revenue Bonds 10,634,122 0
8941 Proceeds from Sale of G.O Bond 150,488,263 0
8980 Transfers In 0 0
Total Revenue 161,240,202 312,612
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 174,878,448 132,909,395
EXPENDITURES FUNDING SOURCE
Central Plant Payoff 6,007,138 0 Measure AV
Debt Defeasement & Series A Cost of Issuance 26,609,652 0 Measure AV
Endowment Set Aside 0 15,000,000 Measure AV
ITS Projects 528,778 2,245,222 Measure AV
Planning & Coordination 0 624,000 Measure AV
General Conditions & Logistics 0 1,250,000 Measure AV
EIR for AVC Lancaster Campus Master Plan 0 300,000 Measure AV
Campus Project Planning 89,991 0 Measure AV
Campus Architectural Design Standards 354,960 0|Measure AV
Campus Infrastructure-Phase | 14,756 5,185,244 Measure AV
Phase | Swing Space 50,644 249,356 Measure AV
Academic Commons 236,573 2,443,310 Measure AV
Career Tech Ed Bldg & T503/504 Relocation 21,137 718,863 Measure AV
Student Services Building 52,059 831,941 Measure AV
J-12/30th Main Entrance 486 7,149,514 Measure AV
Community Center Building 109,084 1,180,916 Measure AV
Student Ctr Bldg/TE1, TE2, SS, ME, OF2 Demo 19,225 124,775 Measure AV
Gym Renovation 75,248 121,752 Measure AV
Modular Field House 16,045 183,955 Measure AV
Palmdale Center Expansion 2,662,528 4,015,522 Measure AV
Palmdale Renovations, Including Bookstore 4,264,204 5,587,171 Lease Rev Bond
Virtual Sciences Laboratory Audio Visual 1,169,158 0 Lease Rev Bond
Total Expenditures 42,281,665 47,211,542
Ending Fund Balance 132,596,783 85,697,853

Section 9-5



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
ADOPTED BUDGET

2017-2018
2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
Beginning Fund Balance 5,827,463 15,407,577
REVENUE
8600 State Revenue 0 0
8800 Local Revenue 17,342,068 13,137,153
Total Revenue 17,342,068 13,137,153

Total Beqginning Balance and Revenue 23,169,531 28,544,730
EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 0 0
3100-3800 Employee Benefits 0 0
4100-4700 Supplies 0 0
5100-5800 Other Operating Costs 0 0
6100-6700 |Capital Expenditures 0 0
Total Expenditures 0 0
7100-7600 Other Outgo 7,761,954 13,079,237
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 7,761,954 13,079,237
Ending Fund Balance 15,407,577 15,465,493

Section 9-6



SECTION 10

BOOKSTORE AND CAFETERIA



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

AUXILIARY SERVICES
ADOPTED BUDGET

Beginning Fund Balance
REVENUE
Gross Income

Less Cost of Sales

Net Income from Sales
Other Income

Total Revenue

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

2017-2018

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400
2100-2400
3100-3800
4100-4700
5100-5800
6100-6700

Academic Salaries
Classified Salaries

|Employee Benefits

Supplies
Other Operating Costs
Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600 |Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Transfer to Cafeteria

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

2016-2017
2016-2017 2016-2017 Combined
Estimated Estimated Auxiliary
Actuals Actuals Services
Bookstore Cafeteria Estimated
Actuals
1,000,777 (31,187) 969,590
2,867,276 507,657 3,374,933
2,026,521 197,950 2,224,471
840,755 309,707 1,150,462
11,946 0 11,946
852,701 309,707 1,162,408
1,853,478 278,520 2,131,998
0 0 0
534,089 260,072 794,161
191,977 61,222 253,199
12,385 10,868 23,253
192,368 34,723 227,091
0 0 0
930,818 366,885 1,297,703
0 0 0
930,818 366,885 1,297,703
0
922,660 (88,365}' 834,294
(78,117) (57,178) (135,296)

Section 10 - 1




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

AUXILIARY SERVICES
ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018  2017-2018 Combined
Adopted Adopted Auxiliary
Budget Budget Services
Bookstore Cafeteria Adopted
Budget
Beginning Fund Balance 922,660 (88,365) 834,294
REVENUE
Gross Income 2,977,215 522,886 3,500,101
Less Cost of Sales 2,104,223 203,888 2,308,112
Net Income from Sales 872,992 318,998 1,191,990
Other Income 10,000 25,000 35,000
Total Revenue 882,992 343,998 1,226,990
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 1,805,651 255,633 2,061,284
10,567
EXPENDITURES
1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 560,793 273,076 833,869
3100-3800 Employee Benefits 201,576 64,283 | 265,859
4100-4700 Supplies 5,000 10,868 15,868
5100-5800 | Other Operating Costs 200,000 34,723 234,723
6100-6700 |Capital Expenditures 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 967,369 | 382,950 1,350,318
7100-7600 Other Outgo 0 0 0
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 967,369 382,950 1,350,318
Transfer to Cafeteria 0
Ending Fund Balance 838,283 (127,317) 710,966
Surplus/Deficit (84,377) (38,952) (123,329)

Section 10 -2




SECTION 11

CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
ADOPTED BUDGET

2017-2018
2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 0 0
REVENUE

8620 California State Preschool 440,848 449,983

8645 State 0 0

8860 Interest Income _ 180 500

8871 Local 128,027 140,830

8980 Transfers In 102,715 154,843
Total Revenue 671,771 746,156
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 671,771 746,156
EXPENDITURES
1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 480,501 504,526
3100-3800 Employee Benefits 175,892 196,630
4100-4700 Supplies 11,862 25,000
5100-5800 Other Operating Costs 3,617 20,000
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures 0 0
Total Expenditures 671,771 746,156
7100-7600 Other Outgo 0 0
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 671,771 746,156
Ending Fund Balance 0 0

Section 11 -1



SECTION 12

PARKING FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

PARKING FUND*
ADOPTED BUDGET

2017-2018
2016-2017 | 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 0 0
REVENUE _

8881 Local 280,716 300,000
Total Revenue 280,716 300,000
REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 280,716 300,000
EXPENDITURES
1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 0 0
3100-3800 Employee Benefits _ 0 0
4100-4700 Supplies 12,483 50,000
5100-5800 Other Operating Costs 268,233 250,000
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures 0 0
Total Expenditures 280,716 300,000
7100-7600 Other Outgo 0 0
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 280,716 300,000
Ending Fund Balance 0 0

*The Parking Fees are
incorporated in the
General Fund Section 12 -1




SECTION 13

OTHER FUNDS



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID FUNDS

ADOPTED BUDGET
2017-2018

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE
8100-8200 | Federal Revenue
8600-8700 State Revenue
8800 Local
8860 |Interest

Total Revenue
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES
32300 Federal
32310 Federal

Pell Student Grants
Stafford Loans

32320 Federal ‘SEOG
32601 State FT Student Success Grant
32600 State Cal Grants

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Section 13 -1

2016-2017  2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
752,721 861,108
32,770,406 32,770,406
2,926,541 3,128,258
54,163 54,163
0 0
35,751,110 35,952,827
36,503,831 36,813,935
24,010,265 24,250,367
8,411,801 8,495,919
374,558 378,304
531,600 738,633
2,314,500 2,337,645
35,642,723 36,200,868
861,108 613,067




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

STUDENT REPRESENTATION FEE

ADOPTED BUDGET

2017-2018

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE
8884 Fees Collected
8860 Interest

Total Revenue

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
'3100-3800 Employee Benefits
4100-4700 Supplies

5100-5800 Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600 Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Section 13 -2

2016-2017  2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
270,327 298,532
35,395 35,395
1,476 500
36,871 35,895
307,198 334,427
0 0
0 0
0 0
119 15,000
8,547 35,000
0 0
8,666 50,000
0 0
8,666 50,000
298,532 284,427




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

OTHER TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS CO-CURRICULAR

ADOPTED BUDGET

2017-2018

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE
8800 Local
8860 Interest

Total Revenue

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
'3100-3800 Employee Benefits
4100-4700 Supplies

5100-5800 Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 | Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600 92004: Scholarships-Local
7100-7600 90304: Scholarshare-Local

Total Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Section 13 -3

2016-2017 2017-2018
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget |
52,266 58,635
296,345 296,345
214 154
296,559 296,499
348,825 355,134

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

287,957 295,156
2,233 2,289
290,190 297,445
290,190 297,445
58,635 57,689




SECTION 14

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
WORKSHEET



DISTRICT NAME:
DATE:

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
GANN LIMIT WORKSHEET
2017-2018

Antelope Valley College
0911117

2017-18 Appropriations Limit:

A
B.
C.

G.

2015-16 Appropriations Limit

64,517,087

2016-17 Price Factor: 1.0369
Population factor:
1 2015-16 Second Period Actual FTES 11,656.96
2 2016-17 Second Period Actual FTES 10,567.00
3 2017-18 Population change factor 0.9065
(line C.2. divided by line C.1.)
2016-17 Limit adjusted by inflation and population factors

60,642,826

(line A multiplied by line B and line C.3.)

Adjustments to increase limit:
1 Transfers in of financial responsibility 8o o
2 Temporary voter approved increases 0
3 Total adjustments - increase

Sub-Total

Adjustments to decrease limit:
1 Transfers out of financial responsibility I TR—— -

2 Temporary voter approved increases 0
3 Total adjustments - decrease

2017-18 Appropriations Limit

60,642,826

2017-18 Appropriations Subject to Limit:

A

w

@MmMOoOO

State Aid (General Apportionment, Apprenticeship
Allowance, Basic Skills, and Partnership for Excellence)

53,902,018

State Subventions (Home Owners Property Tax Relief,
Timber Yield tax, etc.)
Local Property taxes

38,200

6,702,608

Estimated excess Debt Service taxes

Estimated Parcel taxes, Square Foot taxes, etc.

Interest on proceeds of taxes

Local appropriations from taxes for unreimbursed State,
court, and federal mandates

2016-17 Appropriations Subject to Limit

60,642,826




SECTION 15

EDUCATION PROTECTION
ACCOUNT



| abeyq

*S)SO9 SAIJRJISIUIWIP. JAYJ0 JO S}J3Udg pPUe Saue|eS JOjelSIulWpY apn|oul jJou Aew yd3 Joj sainyipuadx3 B)o] .

0 sainypuadxy SS9| SANUIAIY
861'22h'6 0 861'22Y'6 ~Vd3 10} sainjipuadxy |ejoL
XXX9 (mojeqis)) semARoy poddng Jaylo
86%'CZH'6 0085-00L0 SOIIAIJOY [EUOONISU|
(0009} (000S - 000%) apon uonesssel ApARoy
Kenno sasuadx3 (o0o€ - 0004) Aoy
lejoL lende) Bunesadg s}youag pue saueesg
86v'ccl'6 0€98 '$pasd0ld vd3
apo)
pajouIsaIun Aunnoy uoneoyIsse|) ApAndY
abs)0) Auunwwo?) AsjeA adojsiuy aweN €529 @l ousia /10Z-910z7 JesA 1ebpng 1o} salnypuadx3g pauueld

Hoday ainjipuadx3 vd3 o¢ doid
10V uol10ajold A19)eS JI|qNd |EJ0T PUE S|O0YDS

V1va TYINIWITddNS
Hoday 196png pue jeldoueuld jenuuy

F93T100 ALINNWKNOD VINYOJITYD

L1€-8400



| abed

*$1S09 SABRIISIUIWIPE J9Y]O JO S]IJ9Uag pue Salie|eg JOJRLISIUIWPY SpN[oul Jou ABW yd3T 10§ saanypuadxg |ejol,

0 sain)ipuadxz sS9] SANUAA3Y
9€5'8£6'8 0 0 9EG'8E6'S =Vd3 10} saun)ipuadx3 |ejo)
XXX9 (moj2q 1sl) samARoy Boddng Jayio
9€5'8£6'8 0065-0010 SSMAIOY |euoionIsyl
(0009) (000S - 000%) 3pod uonedyisse|d AnAROY
Aepno sasuadxz (000¢ - 0001) Aoy
feloL lenden Bunesado Sjjauag pue saue|es
9£6'8¢€6'8 0£98 :Spa800Id ¥d3
3p0H
pajouysalun Ainjoy uoneayisse|d ANAROY
abay09 Ayunwwo) As|iep adojeiuy :swenN €62P9  [alIousig 81022102 e\ 19bpng lo}3ebpng pauueld

Hoday j8bpng vd3 og doid
10V uono9lold Al1ejes dqnd |90 PUB S|00yos

Y1vdad IviNINIIddNS
Hoday jabpng pue |e1dueul4 [eNUUY
937709 ALINNIWIWOD VINYOLIVD

L1E-8400



	Agenda_Budget Committtee_ 08-23-17
	Minutes_Budget Committee_07-26-17 DRAFT
	2017-2018 Adopted Budget

